
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE)

WEDNESDAY, 17 JUNE 2015 AT 4.35 PM
(to start no earlier than 4:35pm and after the conclusion of the Agreed Syllabus Conference)

GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOM 5, CIVIC OFFICES, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Peter Smith-Parkyn (023) 9268 8361
Email: peter.smith-parkyn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Membership

Elizabeth Jenkerson (Chair)
Ruth Guyer (Vice-Chair)

Group A - Christian denominations and other religions and their denominations reflecting the
principal religious traditions of the area

Group B - Representatives of the Church of England
Group C - Teacher representatives
Group D - Representatives of the Local Authority

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1  Welcome and Introductions 

2  Moment for Quiet Reflection 

3  Declaration of Interests 

4  Apologies for Absence 

Public Document Pack



2

5  Minutes of the Previous meeting held on 11 March 2015 (Pages 1 - 6)

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 March 2015 are attached.

Recommended that the minutes of 11th March 2015 are agreed.

6  Matters Arising from the minutes of the 11 March 2015 

To receive an update from Sarah Long with regard to RE Boxes.

Recommended that the update be noted. 

7  Brief updates or notification of items to be brought to a future meeting 

8  Updates from the Chair 

To receive updates from the Chair on the following;

 SW SACRE; and
 Trojan Horse; and
 NASACRE AGM.

Recommended that the updates from the Chair be noted.

9  Conference update - 3 September 2015 (Pages 7 - 10)

To receive an update on the 3 September 2015 conference in Winchester on 
"The Role of Faith in British Schools/Education".

Recommended that the update be noted. 

10  Prevent Agenda 

To receive an update on the Prevent Agenda Programme from Sarah Long.

Recommended that the update be noted. 

11  Youth Voice 

To receive an update from Elizabeth Jenkerson.

Recommended that the update be noted. 

12  Report on the South Central HUB 

To receive an update from the Elizabeth Jenkerson.

Recommended that the update be noted. 



3

13  Grant proposals 

Members of SACRE are asked to provide and consider any proposals or ideas 
for activities for which external grant funding may be sought.

Recommended that SACRE agree the priority and process for any 
proposals.

14  Co-opting on to SACRE 

SACRE are asked to consider co-opting Academy representative(s) to help 
maintain dialogue continued positive work with all academies in the City.

Recommended that SACRE consider and identify the principles of co-
opting academy representative(s) on to SACRE.

15  Dates and venues of future meetings 

SACRE is asked to approve the scheduled of meetings for the ensuing 
municipal year, all starting at 4:30pm: 

Wednesday 11 November 2015
Wednesday 23 march 2016
Wednesday 15 June 2016

Faith and School representatives are asked to contact the clerk if they can 
accommodate holding a SACRE meeting at their place of worship/school.

Recommended that date be agreed.



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

PORTSMOUTH STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR  
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING held on Wednesday 11 March 2015 at  
4.30 pm Al Mahdi Mosque, Fareham.  
 

Present 
 

Group A Representatives 
Peter Davies, The Fellowship of Independent  

Evangelical Churches (In the Chair) 
Ruth Guyer, Judaism 
Elizabeth Jenkerson, Baha'i Faith 
Syed Aminul Haque, Islam 
Renuka Vyas, Hinduism 
Marilyn Leggett, The Salvation Army 
Geoff Wheeler, Baptist Union 

 
Group B Representatives 

 Graeme Stewart, Anglican Diocese  
Brian Hay, Anglican Diocese 

 
 

Group C Representatives 
Siôn Reynolds, TLP 
Sandra Gibb, Primary School Representative 
Eleanor Assinder, Secondary Teacher Representative 
Beverley Millsom, Special School Representative 

  
Group D Representatives 

Taki Jaffer, Portsmouth City Council  
 

Also in Attendance 
Patricia Hannam, H.I.A.S. Inspector Adviser 
Sarah Long, Local Authority Representative 
Peter Smith-Parkyn, Democratic Services 

 
    
 1 Welcome and Introduction  

The chairman welcomed everybody to the meeting and expressed his thanks 
to the Imam for giving SACRE use of the venue. Thanks were also given to 
the ladies who prepared refreshments. 
 

 2 Moment for Quiet Reflection  
The Imam Sheikh Fazle Abbas Datoo led the moment of reflection in Arabic 
and English reciting a story about Moses, or Mûsâ with the moral of the story 
being to unburden yourself of prejudices, bias and hatred. 
   

 3 Apologies for Absence  
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Neill Young, Jane Lewis 
and Flick Drummond. 
 

 4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 12 November 2014  

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



2 
 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2014 
be confirmed as a correct record. 
 

 5 Matters Arising  
 
(a) Minute No 35a  - SACRE website 
 
Sarah Long reported that a new website for EMAS, is being developed but is 
not yet complete. Sarah however, reassured the Council that SACRE content 
is still available online. 
 
(b) Minute No 37 South Central HUB Meeting on 7 November 2014 

 
Beverly Millsom apologised that she had not been able to attend due to her 
school undergoing an Ofsted inspection. 
 

 6 Portsmouth School Visits  
 
Patricia Hannam, the Hampshire County Inspector Adviser RE/History 
presented her report on her visits to five of Portsmouth's secondary schools. 
 
Patricia commented that she witnessed a range of good practice and teaching 
and that Portsmouth SACRE does not have any concerns at this time. It was 
however noted that with the initial introduction of Living Difference Revised 
2011 (LDR2011), there had been little or no teacher training, which the new 
2016 review can address.   
 
Patricia noted that good teaching of Religious Education when seen in 
schools appears to be connected with that school having a strong Strategic 
Leadership Team (SLT) 
 
Patricia advised the Council of the  recommendations set out in the report as 
follows:- 
 
Recommendation 1 - That a monitoring sub-group is convened by Portsmouth 
SACRE to meet twice a year to receive the confidential monitoring reports, 
review Ofsted reports mentioning RE and discuss GCSE Data. 
 
The following people volunteered to form the monitoring sub-group; Eleanor 
Assinder; Elizabeth Jenkerson; Beverley Millsom; Ruth Guyer and Sarah 
Long. It was agreed that Elizabeth Jenkerson would chair the sub-group. 
 
Patricia suggested that the sub-group could visit schools with a "Good" or 
"Outstanding" Ofsted rating, i.e. those demonstrating good practice. 
 
Recommendation 2 - That a programme of monitoring the effectiveness of RE 
in Portsmouth primary schools is established during the next academic year 
in readiness for the implementation of a new agreed syllabus later in 2016. 
 
This was agreed subject to the budget necessary to deliver this being 
available.  
 

Page 2



3 
 

Recommendation 3 - That Secondary and Primary schools are invited to a 
training session on the revised LDR11. 
 
This was agreed and will take place (as in Recommendation 5) when the 
teachers who complete the revision of the LDR are then enabled, with the 
support of the Hants Inspector, to run a series of CPD opportunities for 
Portsmouth teachers 
 
Recommendation 4 - That SACRE write to all schools, with a slightly different 
letter for primary and secondary as well as academies, reminding them of 
their statutory duty to teach RE. 
 
The Council agreed that the Clerk be asked to draft the letters, in consultation 
with the relevant teacher representatives on behalf of Portsmouth SACRE. In 
addition to reminding schools of their statutory duty, it was suggested that 
following points are also included; that RE is has been given an increased 
level of value with Ofsted inspections; and that teaching of RE is pivotal with 
SMSC (spiritual, moral, social and cultural) development and the British 
Values agenda. 
 
Recommendation 5 - That the teachers who are involved with the revision of 
LDR11 are enabled (possibly with the involvement of the County Inspector for 
RE in Hampshire) to run a sequence of CPD sessions in Portsmouth following 
the review to ensure that the new syllabus is well understood and embedded 
across the authority. 
 
The Council approved of the concept of running a number of continuing 
professional development (CPD) sessions for teachers on the revised 
syllabus.   
 
 

  RESOLVED that. 
(1) Patricia Hannam be thanked for her work 
(2) Members of SACRE who accompanied Patricia on her visits be 

thanked  
(3) The report be noted and the five recommendations (taking into 

account the comments made by the Council) be adopted as set 
out below 

a. That a monitoring sub-group is convened by Portsmouth 
SACRE to meet twice a year to receive the confidential 
monitoring reports, review Ofsted reports mentioning RE and 
discuss GCSE Data  

b. That a programme of monitoring the effectiveness of RE in 
Portsmouth primary schools is established during the next 
academic year in readiness for the implementation of a new 
agreed syllabus later in 2016. 

c. That Secondary and Primary schools are invited to a training 
session on the revised LDR11. 

d. That SACRE write to all schools, with a slightly different letter 
for primary and secondary as well as academies, reminding 
them of their statutory duty to teach RE. 

e. That the teachers who are involved with the revision of LDR11 
are enabled (possibly with the involvement of the County 

Page 3



4 
 

Inspector for RE in Hampshire) to run a sequence of CPD 
sessions in Portsmouth following the review to ensure that the 
new syllabus is well understood and embedded across the 
authority. 

 
 7 SACRE Accounts 2014/15 and Forecast of Planned Expenditure for 

2015/16 
 

Sarah Long presented both the current accounts and forecast of expenditure 
for the coming year. Sarah explained that a number of activities had not taken 
place, and for various reasons this has resulted in an under-spend of £2,039 
which is to be given back to the Local Authority. It is therefore expected, given 
that SACRE has had significant under-spends for the previous 3 years that 
the LA grant may be reduced. However it was possible that instead the grant 
may be used to fund directly the planned expenditure, with particular 
emphasis and priority on the syllabus review and implementation of the 
recommendations set out in agenda item 6. 
 
RESOLVED that the SACRE Accounts 2014/15 and Forecast Planned 
Expenditure for 2015/16 be noted. 
 

 8 SACRE Annual report 
   

Sarah Long presented the draft annual report to the Council, which had been 
previously circulated to all members. The Council were asked to provide any 
suggested amendments or comments in writing before the end of March 
2015. Subject to anything being received, the Annual Report will be finalised 
and published early in April 2015. 
 
RESOLVED that the Annual Report is approved subject to minor 
revisions delegated to Sarah Long to implement and is published. 
 

 9 SACRE Draft Action Plan 2013-16 
   

Sarah Long presented the draft Action Plan.  
 
RESOLVED that the draft Action Plan be noted and adopted as the 
Portsmouth SACRE 2013/16 Action Plan. 
 

 10 RE Boxes - Update 
   

Sarah Long reported that the RE boxes have been loaned out at a steady rate 
over the first quarter of the year, which was encouraging. Sarah tabled the 
schedule of loans made to various schools, showing loans had been made on 
49 separate occasions and covering a variety of faiths.  
 
It was noted that a few Academies were using this resource which raised the 
possibility of co-opting an Academy representative on to SACRE.    
 
RESOLVED that the update be noted. 
 

 11 South Central HUB meeting - report 
   

Page 4



5 
 

Eleanor Assinder presented her report on her visit to the South Central Hub 
meeting to the Council. Eleanor reported that the event was smaller than 
expected with nine attendees but was well worth attending.  
 
It was noted that the first meeting date mentioned in the first section 
"Research/Reading group with possible Masters Accreditation" should read 
"11 May" rather than "10 May".   
 
RESOLVED that Eleanor Assinder be thanked for attending and 
reporting back to SACRE. 
 

 12 Election of SACRE Chair and Vice-Chair 
   

Peter Davies had informed the Council of his intention to stand down as the 
Chair of Portsmouth SACRE at the previous meeting and invited members to 
make nominations for his successor.  
 
He said he had enjoyed his time as Chair of SACRE and reassured members 
that he will continue to serve as an ordinary member.  
 
He thanked Ruth Guyer who has supported him as Vice-Chair throughout his 
term of office. 
 
It was proposed by Peter Davies and seconded by Taki Jaffer that Elizabeth 
Jenkerson be the Chair, which was unanimously agreed.  
 
It was proposed by Peter Davies and seconded by Elizabeth Jenkerson that 
Ruth Guyer be the Vice-Chair, which was unanimously agreed.  
 
Taki Jaffer thanked Peter Davies for his dedication and leadership as SACRE 
chair, on behalf of all members of the Council. 
 
RESOLVED that; 

(1) Elizabeth Jenkerson be elected as Chair of Portsmouth SACRE 
(2) Ruth Guyer be re-elected as Vice-Chair of Portsmouth SACRE 
(3) Peter Davies be thanked for his term in office as Chair 

 
 13 Brief updates or notification of future agenda items 

 
  Elizabeth Jenkerson informed the Council of an upcoming conference (3 

September 2015) on the role of faith in British schools at the University of 
Winchester. It is sponsored by SEEFF (South East England Faiths Forum), 
the University of Winchester, and NASACRE. It is unknown at this time 
whether HIN (Hampshire Interfaith Network) will be a co-sponsor, but they are 
involved. The keynote speaker will be Alan Brine who recently retired as 
Ofsted official responsible for RE. There will be sessions specifically for 
SACRE members, school governors, and others. More information on this will 
be shared when available. 
 
Ruth Guyer raised her concern that it had been reported elsewhere that a 
teacher had used newspaper articles as source material to teach about 
circumcision and Judaism. The Council agreed that it must remain vigilant to 
protect against such poor teaching practices and noted that no reports had 

Page 5



6 
 

been received that this practice is taking place in Portsmouth. 
 
Patricia Hannam said that in Hampshire it is their plan to create opportunities 
for both specialist and non-specialist RE teachers to meet with faith experts. 
This would enable participants to discuss matters that have been put to them 
or which they would like more information about in a safe and informal 
environment. Eleanor Assinder and Sandra Gibb agreed that they would 
welcome such an opportunity and added that it would be helpful to include 
questions on cultural as well as faith matters. Patricia Hannam agreed that it 
is important to distinguish between issues of culture and religion.  
 
Patricia Hannam reminded the Council of the need to convene the Agreed 
Syllabus Conference (ASC), ahead of the next scheduled meeting. Members 
were also reminded that all members of Portsmouth SACRE are members of 
ASC and it is very important that the ASC meeting be quorate, with 
representatives from all groups in attendance.  
 
 

 14 Date and venue of the next meeting  

  
 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday 17 June 2015 at 4:30pm. 
Beverly Millsom suggested that Redwood Park School could be used as the 
venue for the next meeting. The clerk will confirm these arrangements once 
finalised. 

 
 
The meeting concluded at 6:15pm. 
 
 
 
 
Chair 

Page 6



DAY CONFERENCE ON THE PLACE OF FAITH IN BRITISH EDUCATION 

Thursday, 3 September 2015  

The Stripe Theatre at the University of Winchester 

The Role of Faith in British Schools/Education 

10 AM to 4 PM (followed by SEEFF AGM at 4PM) 
charity number:1139258   
company registration: 07372956  

Education and religions and their inter-relationships are in the news all the time, but do we really 
understand just what that connection is? The South East England Faiths Forum (SEEFF), in 
conjunction with the University of Winchester and the National Association of Standing Advisory 
Councils on Religious Education (NASACRE) is hosting a conference on The Role of Faith in British 
Schools/Education at the University of Winchester to explore that connection. The plenary speaker 
will be Alan Brine, recently retired as the lead on Religious Education for Ofsted. 

There will be a panel on faith schools, independent and state, and a variety of workshops, some of 
specific interest to members of SACREs and school governors. SACRE (Standing Advisory Council on 
Religious Education) is a statutory body that exists in every local authority with an education remit. 
Representatives of different faith groups, local government, and teachers work together to write the 
syllabus for Religious Education and to monitor its provision in local schools. There will also be a 
workshop on SMSC (Spiritual, Moral, Social and Cultural attributes which must be a part of the ethos 
and daily experience of a school).  

The Workshop Leaders and panellists will include 

 Alan Brine, our plenary speaker, newly retired from Ofsted   

 Jo Fageant, RE advisor, Oxford Anglican diocese 

 Mark Owen, Centre of Religions for Reconciliation and Peace, University of Winchester 

 Patricia Hannam, RE advisor, Hampshire County Council 

 Alice Wrighton, Headteacher 6th form  

 Rhiannon Love, Primary RE and SMSC training, University of Winchester 

 Alasdair Richardson, secondary RE training and PGCE, University of Winchester 

 Zafar Ali, Governor Iqra Muslim school, Slough 

Because of generous funding the fee will be only £12 for the day, to include coffee, tea, and biscuits, 
and a light lunch. The SEEFF AGM will be held at 4 PM. 

For further information contact Elizabeth Jenkerson 

11 Wharf Hill 
Winchester  SO23 9NQ 

elizabeth.jenkerson@btopenworld.com 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

charity number:1139258 
company registration: 07372956 

THE ROLE OF FAITH IN BRITISH SCHOOLS/EDUCATION 

THURSDAY 3 SEPTEMBER 10am TO 4pm (SEEFF AGM at 4pm) 
University of Winchester Sparkford Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 4NR 

Featured Speaker - ALAN BRINE, retired OFSTED Advisor in RE 
Multi-Faith panel and workshops 

£12 for the day (Coffee, tea and light lunch included + free parking) 

Name of person attending (with title):  

Any dietary requirements:  

Email of person attending:  

Telephone number of person attending:  

Person or institution paying if different:  

Make cheque payable to: 
South East England Faiths Forum 
Post to: 
Mrs Elizabeth Jenkerson 
11 Wharf Hill 
Winchester  SO23 9NQ 

OR Pay by bank transfer to SEEFF 
sorting code: 086001 
account number: 20306289 
Email:elizabeth.jenkerson@btopenworld.com if 
you have paid by bank transfer giving names of 
those attending, date transferred and amount 

Booking form may be sent as email attachment with note that transfer is being made by local 
authority or school (Give name and contact details of authority or school) 

Address, email and phone number for body to be invoiced: 

 

 

You will be assigned to two workshops. Please indicate your 4 preferences in order (1 to 4). We will 
try to schedule the workshops you prefer at different times, (but this may not be possible). 
Obviously the earlier you book the greater choice you will have. 

Kindly select only 4 from the 8 available workshops 
Preference 

1-4 Workshop 
Preference 

1-4 Workshop (cont.) 

 a. SACREs today  e. Multi-ethnic, multi-Faith schools 

 b. Governors and RE  f. Preventing radicalisation in schools 

 c. SMSC  g. Legal obligations of teaching RE 

 d. Preparing to teach RE  h. Iqra, a Muslim faith school 
 

Page 9

mailto:elizabeth.jenkerson@btopenworld.com


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Previous meeting held on 11 March 2015
	9 Conference update - 3 September 2015
	Booking form conference


